May 5, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: James E. Lyons, Director
New Reactor Licensing Project Office
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Joseph Colaccino, Senior Project Manager /RA/
New Reactor Licensing Project Office
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CLOSED SAFEGUARDS MEETING ON MAY 9,
2003, TO DISCUSS SECURITY PLAN ISSUES RELATED TO
THE AP1000 DESIGN CERTIFICATION APPLICATION FROM
WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC COMPANY

THIS MEETING IS CLOSED TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE
(SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION)

DATE AND TIME: May 9, 2003
8:30 a.m. - 12:00 Noon

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike, Room T-8-F-1
Rockville, MD 20852

PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC include members from the Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR), Office of Nuclear Regulatory
Research (RES), and Office of Nuclear Security Incident
Response (NSIR).

NRC Westinghouse

J. Colaccino, NRR M. Corletti

D. Gordon, NSIR J. Winters

E. Trager, RES C. Brinkman, et al.
E. Lee, RES

S. Koenick, et al.

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
(Consultant to Westinghouse on Security Issues)
R. Flowers

J. Sims, et al.

Docket No. 52-006
cc: See next page
All meeting attendees must pre-register for the meeting by the close of business on May 7,

2003. Registrants will be required to provide their name and company. Please contact Joseph
Colaccino of the NRC at 301-415-2753 or e-mail jxcl@nrc.gov to register.
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